REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET
(Please Type)
Date March 22, 2006 (W\ Docket No. Ok 2 7!\ - 7’)/
1. Division Name/Staff Name:v Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement/Toni McCoy
2. OPR: Toni McCoy, CMP
3. OCR: GCO
4. Suggested Docket Title: Request for name change on CLEC Certificate No. 4722,
SEfeetuare— A6 from Xspedius Management Co. of
Jacksonville, LLC to Xspedius Management Co. of
Jacksonville, LLC d/b/a Xspedius Communications.
5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary)
A. Provide NAMES OR ACRONYMS ONLY if a regulated company.
B. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (Match representatives to companies.)
1. Parties and their representatives (if any):
2. Interested persons and their representatives (if any):
6. Check one:
XX Documentation is attached.
Documentation will be provided with recommendation.
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Toni McCoy

From: Carson, Rabinai [Rabinai.Carson@xspedius.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2006 4:49 PM

To: Toni McCoy

Subject: Re: Xspedius Communications DBA

Greetings FL PSC Personnel:

Pursuant to your phone call to the Regulatory group today (3/21), please be advised that
both Xspedius Management Co. Switched Services, LLC and Xspedius Management Co. of
Jacksonville, LLC are doing business within the state of Florida as Xspedius

Communications. Both entities are wholly-owned subsidiaries of Xspedius Communications,
LLC.

Should the above response not address your questions and/or concerns, please feel free to
contact me directly via phone or email.

Thank you,

Rabinai Carson

Compliance Administrator

Xspedius Communications, LLC

14405 Laurel Place, Suite 200
Laurel, Maryland 20707

Ph: 301~361-4220

Fx: 301-361-4277

e-Fax: 301-361-0810

e-mail: rabinai.carson@xspedius.com



Toni McCoy

From: Ray Kennedy

Sent: Monday, March 20, 2006 3:38 PM
To: Toni McCoy

Subiject: FW: New filing in undocketed matter

Please contact the company for their intentions. Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Rick Moses

Sent: Monday, March 20, 2006 2:24 PM

To: Ray Kennedy

Subject: FW: New filing in undocketed matter

From: Matilda Sanders

Sent: Monday, March 20, 2006 2:23:18 PM

To: Lisa Harvey; Beth Salak; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Rick Moses; Sally Simmons; Carolyn
Craig; LaSandra Givens

Subject: New filing in undocketed matter Auto forwarded by a Rule

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = Xspedius Management Co. of Jacksonville, LLC [Xspedius] (Carson) -
Letter dated

3/15/06 advising of change to company name to include a d/b/a; with attached MCD update
form for Company Code TX675; typed in "mailing name"” area is "Xspedius Management Co. of
Jacksonville, LLC" and "Xspedius Management Co. of Jacksonville, LLC d/b/a Xspedius
Communications. [CCA note: No request for name change was included.]

DOCUMENT PATH =
file://L:\PSC\LIBRARY\FILINGS\06\02350~06

Document ID = 02350-06
Document Filed 03/17/06

The filing described above is now available in PDF format, and may also be available in
WordPerfect or other formats.

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windeows Explorer window.
You will see the PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they
exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the document will open.

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the
reformatted version is available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.)

You can also go to the docket in CMS by triple-clicking on the DOCKET NUMBER, typing ctrl-
C to copy, and using the paste icon to paste the docket number into the query line in CMS.

This 1s an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary.
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Rabinal E. Carson
Compliance Administrator
(301) 361-4220 phone

(301) 361-4277 fax
rabinai.carson@xspedius.com e-mail

March 15, 2006
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Via NEXT DAY DELIVERY \"c;‘a - <
Florida Public Service Commission ;{:Q = -
~ Capital Circle Office Center w’M o - 33
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd WM d/q *’W @ O

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850 ’)-
TK6 75 7)( 67 ;z o
Re: Master Commission Directory of Regulatory Utilities

Greetings Florida Public Staff:

, Pursuant to FL PSC correspondence dated February 27, 2006, attached please find company
(5(‘4 ) updates on behalf of Xspedius Communications, LLC operating entities Xspedius
* ' .

>ntiti ] nagement
5‘} Co, Switched Services, LLC d/b/a Xspedius Communications and(Xspedius Management Co. of

spedi .
~*1(_Jacksonville, LLC d/b/a Xspedius Communications, Please update your master Regulatory
directory to reflect the noted changes o ached forms.

CcmP

Should the Commission require any additional information or have any additional questions -
please feel free to contact me via phone or e-mail —

CIR

5 ECR
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Xspedius Communications, LLC
14405 Laurel Place, Suite 200 DOCUMENT KUMBER -DATE
Laurel, Maryland 20707
www.xspedius.com
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Xspedius Managefient Co. of Jacksonville, LLC . MAR 16 PM 1: 30

Company Code: Certificate No(s): 4722 -,

CLERK
Physical Location: ENTER CORRECTIONS BELOW:
% Corporate Service Company
1201 Hays Street

Tallahassee, FL 32301-2833

Mailing Address:
Mr. James C. Falvey

14405 Laurel Place, Suite 200
Laurel, MD 20707-6102

Liaison Officer(s):
1. James C. Falvey, Sr. Vice President, Regulatory Affairs,

(301) 361-4298
2. Name, Title, Phone number
Fax No(s): (301) 361-7654, Fax 2 \ e
E-mail address: jim.falvey @xspedius.com L
Web address: http://www.xspedius.com 7

FederalEm loyee ID No.: 75-3064418 FEIN: 72-1473654 (P

The following section is applicable ONLY to companies With d/b/a as part of their official
company name.

“Mailing Name” is the last d/b/a of the company’s official name.\ Our records reflect the mailing
name shown below for your company. If you prefer to receixe official correspondence in
another mailing name, please make the change in the space provided. The name can be no
longer than 58 characters (including spaces) and MUST be part of the gfficial company name.

Xspedius Management Co. of Jacksonville, LLC
Xspedius Mana nt Co. ;f\Jacksonville, LLC d/b/aXspedius Communication;
\

-~ ‘\\
COMPLETED BY: KDM /%LW%TE: 3/15/2006 \.\

abinai/ E. Carson
Compliance Administrator

PSt-0a- /0 040-TE- Wra o CLEC ceit 4122 7. l/ m
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COMPANY IDENTIFICATION
Printed on 03/22/2006 at 10:07:01 by TJIM

Complete Name: Xspedius Management Co. of Jacksonville, LLC

Mailing Name: Xspedius Management Co. of Jacksonville, LLC
Company Code: TX675 FEID Number: 72-1473654

COMPANY INFORMATION

Address Line l: % Corporate Service Company
Address Line 2: 1201 Hays Street

City: Tallahassee State: FL Zip Code: 32301-2833
Reg. Date: 08/19/2002 Inactive Date:

Transfered To:

Trans. From: TX040 American Communication Services of Jacksonville, Inc. d/b/a
Certificate 1: 4722 Certificate 2:

Corporate Type: Corporation

Service 1: CLX - Competitive Local Exchange

Service 2:

Service 3:

Service 4:

Class (WAW):

Phone Count:

County 1: County 2:
County 3: County 4:
Bankruptcy: No



COMPANY IDENTIFICATION
Printed on 03/22/2006 at 10:06:57 by TJM

Complete Name: Xspedius Management Co. of Jacksonville, LILC

Mailing Name: Xspedius Management Co. of Jacksonville, LLC
Company Code: TX675 FEID Number: 72-1473654

MAILING INFORMATION

Attention: Mr. James C. Falvey
Address Line 1l: 14405 Laurel Place, Suite 200
Address Line 2:

City: Laurel State: MD Zip Code: 20707-6102
E-mail Address: jim.falvey@xspedius.com

Web Address: http://www.xspedius.con

Liaison 1l: James C. Falvey Liaison 2:

Title: Sr. Vice President, Regulatory Title:

Phone: (301) 361-4298 Phone:

E-mail: jim.falvey@xspedius.com E-mail:

Fax 1: (301) 361-7654 Fax 2:

County:



COMPANY IDENTIFICATION
Printed on 03/22/2006 at 10:07:42 by TJM

Complete Name: Xspedius Management Co.

Mailing Name: Xspedius Management Co.

Company Code: TX675

FEID Number:

of Jacksonville, LLC

of Jacksonville, LLC

72-1473654

RAF ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD 01/01/2005 THROUGH 12/31/2005

Reg. Date: 08/19/2002 Inactive Date:
Service: CLX - Competitive Local Exchange

Received: Actual RAF Form

Status: Satisfied

Amended: No Extension: No
Frozen: No Comments: No

Payment Count: 1 Payment Made to Date

Operating Rev: $2,589,463.00 Interstate Rev: $0.00
RAF Rate: 0.0020 Net RAF Due: $5,178.93
Assessment Due Paid Owe

RAF $5,178.93 $5,178.93 $0.00
Penalty $258.95 $258.95 $0.00
Interest $51.79 $51.79 $0.00
Extension Fee $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total $5,489.67 $5,489.67 $0.00

Last modification was made on Tuesday, March 7, 2006 at 12:59 PM by Valorie Moore




Division of Corporations Page 1 of 1

XSPEDIUS COMMUNICATIONS
5555 WINGHAVEN BLVD
O FALLON, MO 63366

Document Number Status Date Filed
G03029700130 ACTIVE 01/29/2003
Expiration Date Current Owners County
12/31/2008 000000001 MULTIPLE
Total Pages Events Filed FEI Number
000000001 000000000 75-3064418
No Filing History

Owner Information

Name & Address -| FEI Numbg_” Charter Number l
XSPEDIUS MANAGEMENT CO. OF JACKSONVILLE, LLC

5555 WINGHAVEN BLVD 75-3064418 M02000001708
O FALLON, MO 63366

Document Images
Listed below are the images available for this filing.

I
[G03029700130 -- 01/29/2003 -- REGISTRATION II
R

THIS IS NOT OFFICIAL RECORD; SEE DOCUMENTS IF QUESTION OR CONFLICT

http://www.sunbiz.org/scripts/ficidet.exe?action=DETREG&docnum=G03029700130&rd...  3/22/2006



Division of Corporations Page 1 of 2

Foreign Limited Liability

XSPEDIUS MANAGEMENT CO. OF JACKSONVILLE, LLC

PRINCIPAL ADDRESS
5555 WINGHAVEN BLVD.,, 3RD FL
O'FALLON MO 63366
Changed 03/22/2004

MAILING ADDRESS
14405 LAUREL PLACE
SUITE 200
LAUREL MD 63368
Changed 08/01/2005

Document Number FEI Number Date Filed
M02000001708 753064418 06/28/2002

State Status Effective Date
DE ACTIVE NONE

Last Event Event Date Filed Event Effective Date
REINSTATEMENT 03/22/2004 NONE

Total Contribution
0.00

Registered Agent
[_ B Name & Address _

CORPORATION SERVICE COMPANY
1201 HAYS STREET
TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2525

Manager/Member Detail

Name & Address Title

XSPEDIUS COMMUNICATIONS LLC
5555 WINGHAVEN BLVD., SUITE 300

M
O'FALLON MO 63366 _J
——

http://www.sunbiz.org/scripts/cordet.exe?al=DETFIL&n1=M02000001708&n2=NAMF...  3/22/2006



‘Division of Corporations Page 2 of 2

Annual Reports
| Report Year ” Filed Date |
2004 | 05/19/2004 l
2005 1 08/01/2005 |

View Events
No Name History Information

Document Images
Listed below are the images available for this filing.

08/01/2005 -- ANN REP/UNIFORM BUS REP
05/19/2004 -- ANN REP/UNIFORM BUS REP
03/22/2004 -- REINSTATEMENT
%8/2002 -- Forei___gr_lLimited

THIS IS NOT OFFICIAL RECORD; SEE DOCUMENTS IF QUESTION OR CONFLICT

http://www.sunbiz.org/scripts/cordet.exe?al =DETFIL&n1=M02000001708&n2=NAMF...  3/22/2006



